Farmingdale PTC Meeting

Minutes for approval

January 17, 2023

Farmingdale Elementary School

Attending: Rachel Price, Courtney Krohe, Ashley Welch, Melissa Luxmore, Jenny Canny, Ann Gemberling, Autumn Devos, Kayci LeFlore, Jaime Doering, Pandora Grey, Jen Cece, Gina Tomlinson, Michele Stehling

- I. Call to order @ 7:05pm by Rachel Price
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. **Secretary**: Approve minutes from last meeting on December 13, 2022 1st Ann Gemberling, 2nd Autumn Devos.
 - B. Treasurer Ashley Welch Total Assets \$67,962.67 (savings and checking). We made \$1191.50 from the Texas Roadhouse sales. The Spiritwear brought in a profit over \$1500. Approve treasurer report: 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Autumn Devos.
 - C. **1**st **VP** Michele Stehling See below.
 - D. **2nd VP** Melissa Luxmore See below.
 - E. **Corresponding Secretary** Jenny Canny The next newsletter will be coming out in February and will include the upcoming social/school events.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Teacher Appreciation** (Melissa Luxmore): January/February is covered by Jenny Canny and Sarah Lynch. They are planning a candy bar. March/April is Melissa Luxmore and Jill Henry.
 - B. **Family Fun Nights** (Michele Stehling): Evening at Skateland on March 23, 2023 from 5:30-7:30pm.
 - C. Valentine Day parties (Michele Stehling): These are February 14, 2023. One parent per child is allowed to attend the party. No siblings.
 - D. **Teacher Grant** (Melissa Luxmore): An email went out to teachers and we have received 4 grant applications thus far. Deadline for submissions is January 31, 2023. We will meet as a committee to approve applications in late February.
 - E. Family Reading Night (Michele Stehling): The event is planned for March 9, 2023 and the author coming is Bruce Hale. We are offering 9 books for presale including "Clark the Shark" books and a few chapter books. Paperwork to preorder books will be going out in late January/early February. We will provide sandwiches/wraps/soups for staff and author at luncheon. A new sign is needed to welcome the author but not included in the budget Jaime Doering is going to help design and print.
 - F. **Young Author's** (Melissa Luxmore): Assembly is scheduled for April 21, 2023 at 9:30am. Paperwork will be going out on February 6, 2023 with an official due date for the books of April 6, 2023.
 - G. 4th Grade Dance (Ann Gemberling, Courtney Krohe): Dance is scheduled for April 14, 2023. We have a budget of \$1000 for the event. We will start working on securing the DJ and photographer for the event.
 - H. **Auction** (Autumn Devos and Jaime Doering): Solicitation letters went out and we have received some items already. Tickets are being purchased and we have several sponsor tables already purchased as well. We are going to have "Squirrel Grab" instead of the balloon pop to go along with the theme of the event. The photobooth will be a "camping theme"

with tent, cooler and chairs, which will be auctioned off at the event. We also listened to requests from last year and will provide a larger beer cup this year. Class baskets and class projects are coming along – deadline for the baskets is February 18, 2023.

- IV. Old Business: Nothing to report.
- V. New Business:
 - ·We have purchased recorders for both the 3^{rd} and 4^{th} grade classes. We budgeted \$500 but ended up going over by \$30.
 - ·We will be doing elections for Officer and committee openings in April or May
- VI. Teacher Representative (Jenny Leinberger -absent): Nothing to report.
- VI. Principal comments (Mr. Yates absent): Nothing to report.
- VII. Open Forum/discussion/announcements: Nothing to report.
- VIII. Adjourn motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Michele Stehling, 2nd Ann Gemberling. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:02pm.